P. 0. BOX 1080 PHONE: Area Code 208 783-1211
Kellogg, 1daho
83837
December 23, 1983

Fritz Saust
806 Southeast Pine Street
Roseburg, Oregon 97470

Dear Fritz: L

I have included the results of the assays on the Murphy
Gulch property samples you brought me when you were here a couple
of weeks ago. I had the Silver Valley Lab fire assay, and run
cyanide leach tests for gold and siiver on all the samples. In
addition, I had sample 12027 tested for arsenic, antimony and

mercury.

The results speak for themselves, there is nothing in the
samples I had assayed that would interest Sunshine Mining

Company.

Wayne has not sent his report to me on the testing we did on
the Pistol River Property. When he does, I will send it on to
you with the other assay data I have on the property.

Have a agood holiday season, Merryv Christmas and Happy New
Year.

Sincerely yours,

SUNSHINE MINING COMPANY

George W. Sintay
Senior Exploration Geologist

/g

Enclosure




